

Handwritten: H-000

Handwritten: Ohio

STANDARD OIL

P. O. Box 21878 Albuquerque, New Mexico

April 3, 1958

Handwritten: NFO 405
Date 4-24

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Director-Secretary
New Mexico Oil
Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Please refer to our letter from Mr. R. F. Montgomery, stating that it will be necessary for us to apply for a no-flare order from the Commission not later than 4-5-58, in the event a gas connection has not been made to our State McDonald A/C 1 "B" Well No.6 by that date.

We hereby ask that an exception to the "No-Flare" order be granted for this well. The lease on which this well is situated is in Sections 26, 35 and 36, T.22-S. R.36-E., Lea County, New Mexico.

Wells Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 7 thru 12 have also been completed on this lease.

We have a contract with Phillips Petroleum Company, whereby they will purchase the casinghead gas from these wells as soon as they have the necessary gathering line installed and connected.

Please refer to our letter of February 27, 1958, to which we attached a copy of a letter we received from Phillips stating the project was delayed until June, 1958.

The volume of gas to be flared from State McDonald A/C 1 "B" Well No.6 is approximately 20 MCF per day. The gas-oil ratio of this well is 437:1.

P. O. Box 2707, Hobbs, New Mexico

April 7, 1938

Mr. A. J. Porter, Jr.
Director-Secretary
New Mexico Oil
Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Please refer to our letter from Mr. F. W. Montgomery, stating that it will be necessary for us to apply for a no-flare order from the Commission not later than 4-2-38, in the event a gas connection has not been made to our State McDonald No. 1 well No. 6 by that date.

We hereby ask that an exception to the "No-Flare" order be granted for this well. The lease on which this well is situated is in Sections 26, 35 and 36, T.22-S. R. 36-E. Les County, New Mexico.

Wells Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 have also been completed on this lease.

We have a contract with Phillips Petroleum Company, whereby they will purchase the casinghead gas from these wells as soon as they have the necessary gathering line installed and connected.

Please refer to our letter of February 27, 1938, to which we attached a copy of a letter we received from Phillips stating the project was delayed until June, 1938.

The volume of gas to be flared from State McDonald No. 1 well No. 6 is approximately 20 MCF per day. The gas-oil ratio of this well is 137:1.